
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

U.S. GOVERNMENT 
 
World Cancer Day Targets Growing Burden of Disease 
http://www.america.gov/st/health-
english/2009/February/20090203143616lcnirellep0.7893335.html?CP.rss=true 
 
National Cancer Institute 
http://www.cancer.gov/ 
 

Cancer Control P.L.A.N.E.T (National Cancer Institute) 
http://cancercontrolplanet.cancer.gov/ 
 
Surveillance Epidemiology and End Results (SEER) Cancer Statistics 
http://seer.cancer.gov/statistics/ 

 
MedlinePlus 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/cancer.html 
 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/az/ 
 

UNIVERSITY AND RESEARCH CENTERS 
 
Mayo Clinic Cancer Center 
http://www.mayoclinic.com/health/cancer/CA99999 
 
Sidney Kimmel Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://www.hopkinskimmelcancercenter.org/ 
 
Duke University Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://www.cancer.duke.edu/ 
 

Abramson Cancer Center of University of Pennsylvania 
http://www.oncolink.org/ 

 
University of California, Los Angeles, Jonsson Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://www.cancer.ucla.edu/ 
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University of California, San Francisco, Helen Diller Family Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://cancer.ucsf.edu/ 
 
University of Michigan Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://www.cancer.med.umich.edu/ 
 
Georgetown University Lombardi Comprehensive Cancer Center 
http://lombardi.georgetown.edu/ 

 
Stanford Cancer Center 
http://cancer.stanford.edu/ 
 

Dana Faber Cancer Institute 
http://www.dana-farber.org/ 
 
Fred Hutchison Cancer Research Center 
http://www.fhcrc.org/ 

University of Hawaii Cancer Research Center 
http://www.crch.org/ 
 
Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center 
http://www.mskcc.org/mskcc/html/44.cfm 
 

NON GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS (NGOs) 
 

American Cancer Society 
http://www.cancer.org/docroot/home/index.asp 
 
National Foundation for Cancer Research 

http://www.nfcr.org/ 
 
American Association for Cancer Research 
http://www.aacr.org/ 
 
National Comprehensive Cancer Network 
http://www.nccn.org/ 
 
Cancer Care 
http://www.cancercare.org/ 
 

Cancer Center 
http://www.webmd.com/cancer/ 
 

World Health Day-World Cancer Day 
http://www.who.int/mediacentre/events/annual/world_cancer_day/en/index.html 
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International Union Against Cancer 
http://www.uicc.org/ 

 
 
National Children’s Cancer Society 
http://www.nationalchildrenscancersociety.org/NetCommunity/Page.aspx?pid=2
25 
 

National Coalition for Cancer Survivorship 
http://www.canceradvocacy.org/ 
 
Corporate Angel Network 
http://www.corpangelnetwork.org/ 
 
North American Association of Central Cancer Registries 
http://www.naaccr.org/ 
 
American College of Surgeons Commission on Cancer 
http://www.facs.org/cancer/ 
 
American Joint Committee on Cancer 
http://www.cancerstaging.org/ 
 
American Society of Clinical Oncology 
http://www.asco.org/ 
 

PUBLICATIONS 
 
National Cancer Institute Publications 
https://cissecure.nci.nih.gov/ncipubs/ 
 
Cancer Survivorship Publications (Center for Disease Control and Prevention) 
http://www.cdc.gov/cancer/survivorship/publications/ 
 
Science Daily 
http://www.sciencedaily.com/articles/health_medicine/cancer/ 
 
New York Times Cancer Resources 
http://health.nytimes.com/health/guides/disease/cancer/overview.html 
 

Science Now 
http://www.aicr.org/site/PageServer?pagename=res_sciencenow 
 

 
Internet links provided are active as of February 4, 2009 
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